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Roxanne Maher

From: Roxanne Maher

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 3:42 AM

To: nemmrac@netscape.net; april@aprilkneadsdough.com; Kevin J. Dombrowski

Cc: Allison Troy; Bill Thorne; Ellin Grenger (egrenger@gmail.com); Pam Ball; Roxanne Maher;

Sarah Martic; Naomi Rodriguez

Subject: FW: Draft Ordinance Farmers Market - Request Legal Review

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

nemmrac@netscape.net

april@aprilkneadsdough.com

Kevin J. Dombrowski

Allison Troy

Bill Thorne

Ellin Grenger (egrenger@gmail.com)

Pam Ball

Roxanne Maher

Sarah Martic

Naomi Rodriguez Read: 12/23/2023 11:48 PM

, ĞůůŽ��ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƟŽŶ��ŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞ͗

Please see the legal opinion below regarding the proposed Ordinance Establishing a Ledyard
&ĂƌŵĞƌƐ�D ĂƌŬĞƚ��ŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞ͘

�ĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ��Ʃ ŽƌŶĞǇ͛s comments the following language regarding “Friends of the Market”
will have to be removed:

͞ /Ŷ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶ͕ �ƚŚĞ�&ĂƌŵĞƌƐ�D ĂƌŬĞƚ��ŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞ�ŵĂǇ͕�ďǇ�Ă�ƚǁ Ž-thirds vote of the
�ŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞ͕ select and engage “Friends of the Market” who may not be electors of the town.
͞ &ƌŝĞŶĚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�D ĂƌŬĞƚ͟ �ŵĂǇ�ĂƩ ĞŶĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƉĂƌƟĐŝƉĂƚĞ�ŝŶ��ŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞ�ŵĞĞƟŶŐƐ͕ �ĂŶĚ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�
MarkĞƚƐ͘ �&ƌŝĞŶĚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�D ĂƌŬĞƚ�ƐŚĂůů�ŶŽƚ�ŚĂǀ Ğ�ĂŶǇ�ǀ ŽƟŶŐ�ƌŝŐŚƚƐ�Žƌ�ĐĂƌƌǇ�ĂŶǇ�ǁ ĞŝŐŚƚ�Žƌ�
ŝŶŇƵĞŶĐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞĐŝƐŝŽŶƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞ͘ ͟

/�ǁ ŝůů�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĞ�ĂŶ�ƵƉĚĂƚĞĚ��ƌĂŌ�KƌĚŝŶĂŶĐĞ�ƚŽ�ƌĞŵŽǀ Ğ�ƚŚŝƐ�ůĂŶŐƵĂŐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ǇŽƵƌ�ƌĞǀ ŝĞǁ �ĂŶĚ�
ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĂƟŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭϬ͕�ϮϬϮϰ�D ĞĞƟŶŐ͘

Thank you,
Roxanne
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Roxanne M. Maher

Administrative Assistant to
the Ledyard Town Council
(860) 464-3203
council@ledyardct.org

Town Hall Hours:
Monday – Thursday 7:30 a.m. to 4:45 p.m.
CLOSED FRIDAYS

From: Kristen Chapman <mayoral.asst@ledyardct.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 8:43 AM
To: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>
Cc: Fred Allyn, III <mayor@ledyardct.org>
Subject: FW: Draft Ordinance Farmers Market - Request Legal Review

Roxanne,

WůĞĂƐĞ�ƐĞĞ�ďĞůŽǁ �ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�dŽǁ Ŷ��Ʃ ŽƌŶĞǇ͘

Regards,
Kristen

From: Ritter, Matthew D. <MRitter@goodwin.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 1:24 PM
To: Kristen Chapman <mayoral.asst@ledyardct.org>
Cc: Fred Allyn, III <mayor@ledyardct.org>
Subject: RE: Draft Ordinance Farmers Market - Request Legal Review

Thanks, Kristen.

Mayor – I think this proposal has a few issues.

&Žƌ�ƐƚĂƌƚĞƌƐ͕ �ƚŚĞ�ĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�͞ĂƩ ĞŶĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƉĂƌƟĐŝƉĂƚĞ͟ �ŝŶ�ĐŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞ�ŵĞĞƟŶŐƐ�ŝƐ�ĞƐƐĞŶƟĂůůǇ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĂŶ�ĂĚ�ŚŽĐ�ŵĞŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�
ĐŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞ͘ �Ŷ�ĂĚ�ŚŽĐ�ŵĞŵďĞƌ�ŝƐ�ƐƟůů�Ă�ŵĞŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞ�ĂŶĚ�ǇŽƵ�ŶĞĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŵƉůǇ�ǁ ŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�dŽǁ Ŷ��ŚĂƌƚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�
state law in that regaƌĚ�;ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ŵŝŶŽƌŝƚǇ�ƌĞƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƟŽŶͿ͘ �

I think there is a far simpler way to approach this – they should reduce the size to 5 members and simply invite the
ƉƵďůŝĐͬ ŝŶƚĞƌĞƐƚĞĚ�ĨĂƌŵĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�ĂƩ ĞŶĚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŵĞĞƟŶŐƐ͘ �ƚ�ĞĂĐŚ�ŵĞĞƟŶŐ�ƚŚĞǇ�ĐĂŶ�ŚĂǀ Ğ�͞WƵďůŝĐ��ŝƐĐƵƐƐŝŽŶ͟ �ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŐĞŶĚĂ�
ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞ�ŵĞŵďĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶǇŽŶĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƵďůŝĐ�ĐĂŶ�ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐ�ǀ ĂƌŝŽƵƐ�ŵĂƩĞƌƐ͘ This informal approach meets their
goals and avoids any state law or Charter issues.
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/�ĂůƐŽ�ƋƵĞƐƟŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞ�ƚŽ�͞ ŝŶǀ ŝƚĞ͟ �;ŝ͘ Ğ͘�ĂƉƉŽŝŶƚͿ�ĂŶǇ�ŵĞŵďĞƌƐ�ƐŝŶĐĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ĂůƐŽ�ƌĞƐƚƐ�ǁ ŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�
Town Council.

Let me know your thoughts please. dŚĂŶŬƐ͕ �D ĂƩ

Matthew D. Ritter

Shipman & Goodwin LLP

Partner

One Constitution Plaza

Hartford, CT 06103-1919

Tel: (860) 251-5092

Fax: (860) 251-5212

MRitter@goodwin.com

www.shipmangoodwin.com

Shipman & Goodwin LLP is a 2022 Mansfield Certified Plus Firm

Disclaimer: Privileged and confidential. If received in error, please notify me by e-mail and delete the message.

From: Kristen Chapman <mayoral.asst@ledyardct.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 10:06 AM
To: Ritter, Matthew D. <MRitter@goodwin.com>
Cc: Fred Allyn, III <mayor@ledyardct.org>
Subject: FW: Draft Ordinance Farmers Market - Request Legal Review

*EXTERNAL EMAIL*

' ŽŽĚ�ŵŽƌŶŝŶŐ�D ĂƩ ͕

t Ğ�ĂƌĞ�ǁ ŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ĐƌĞĂƚĞ�Ă�ŶĞǁ �KƌĚŝŶĂŶĐĞ�ŐŽǀ ĞƌŶŝŶŐ�dŚĞ�>ĞĚǇĂƌĚ�&ĂƌŵĞƌƐ�D ĂƌŬĞƚ��ŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞ͘ We are seeking a Legal
ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�ĂůůŽǁ �ĨŽƌ�͞&ƌŝĞŶĚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�D ĂƌŬĞƚ͟ �ŝŶ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚƐ�ƚŽ��ŚĂƉƚĞƌ�/s ͖ �̂ ĞĐƟŽŶ�ϵ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�dŽǁ Ŷ��ŚĂƌƚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ��ŽŶŶĞĐƟĐƵƚ�
General Statute 9-167a. MiŶŽƌŝƚǇ�ZĞƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƟŽŶ͘ WůĞĂƐĞ�ůĞƚ�ŵĞ�ŬŶŽǁ �ŝĨ�ǇŽƵ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞ�ĂŶǇ�ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�
Town.

Kind Regards,
Kristen

Kristen Chapman

Executive Assistant to the Mayor/
Social Services Coordinator
Town of Ledyard
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway
Ledyard, CT 06339
860-464-3222
mayoral.asst@ledyardct.org

Town Hall Hours:
Monday – Thursday 7:30 a.m. to 4:45 p.m.
CLOSED FRIDAYS
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From: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 9:20 AM
To: Kristen Chapman <mayoral.asst@ledyardct.org>
Cc: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>; Pam Ball <kpsoap@earthlink.net>; Fred Allyn, III <mayor@ledyardct.org>;
Carmen Garcia Irizarry <CGIri@ledyardct.org>; nemmrac@netscape.net; april@aprilkneadsdough.com; Kevin J.
Dombrowski <KJDom@ledyardct.org>; Naomi Rodriguez <NaomiR@ledyardct.org>; Roxanne Maher
<council@ledyardct.org>
Subject: Draft Ordinance Farmers Market - Request Legal Review

Good Morning Kristen:

�Ɛ�ǇŽƵ�ĂƌĞ�Ăǁ ĂƌĞ�ǁ Ğ�ĂƌĞ�ǁ ŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ�ƚŚĞ�&ĂƌŵĞƌƐ�D ĂƌŬĞƚ��ŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ǁ ŽƌŬ�
by addressing some of the issues they have been faced with in trying to have a quorum at their
ŵĞĞƟŶŐƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶ�ŚĂǀ ŝŶŐ�ǀ ŽůƵŶƚĞĞƌƐ�ŚĞůƉ�ƚŚĞŵ�ƚŽ�ƉƵƚ-on the Farmers Market each week from
June thru September, which has been drawing over 1,200 each week.

dŚĞ��ŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞ�ŝŶǀ Žůǀ ĞƐ�Ă�ůŽƚ�ŽĨ�ŚĂŶĚƐ-ŽŶ�ǁ ŽƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�ĂŌĞƌ��ŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞ�D ĞŵďĞƌƐͬ s ŽůƵŶƚĞĞƌƐ�
experience the commitment and the amount of work involved some stop showing up at
ŵĞĞƟŶŐƐ͘ �

In trying to help alleviate this issue we will be changing their Membership from nine (9)
Regular Members
To five (5) Regular Members and four (4) Alternate Members; which would make having a 
quorum more obtainable.

/Ŷ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶ͕ �ƚŚĞƌĞ�ĂƌĞ�&ĂƌŵĞƌƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŶĞŝŐŚďŽƌŝŶŐ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƟĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞ�ŝŶƚĞƌĞƐƚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ǁ ŽƵůĚ�
ďĞ�ŽĨ�ŚĞůƉ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�>ĞĚǇĂƌĚ�&ĂƌŵĞƌƐ�D ĂƌŬĞƚ��ŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞ͘�, Žǁ Ğǀ Ğƌ͕�ƉĞƌ��ŚĂƉƚĞƌ�/s ͖ �̂ ĞĐƟŽŶ�ϵ�ŽĨ�
the Town Charter: “D ĞŵďĞƌƐ�ŽĨ�dŽǁ Ŷ��ŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞƐͬ �ŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶƐ�shall be electors of the
Town”͘ �;ƐĞĞ�ĂƩ ĂĐŚĞĚͿ�

Therefore, we are looking to provide for “Friends of the Market” who may not be electors of
the Town, and would like to include the following langue in the Ordinance to allow for this
idea.

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

dŚĞ�&ĂƌŵĞƌƐ�D ĂƌŬĞƚ��ŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞ�ŝƐ�ŶŽƚ�ƚƌǇŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ĐŝƌĐƵŵǀ ĞŶƚ�ƚŚĞ�dŽǁ Ŷ��ŚĂƌƚĞƌ�ďƵƚ�ǁ ŽƵůĚ�ůŝŬĞ�ƚŽ�
ŚĂǀ Ğ�ƚŚĞ�ĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�s ŽůƵŶƚĞĞƌ�t ŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ�ǁ ŝƚŚ�ƉƵƫ ŶŐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ǁ ĞĞŬůǇ�
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&ĂƌŵĞƌƐ͛ �D ĂƌŬĞƚƐ͕ �ǁ ŚŝĐŚ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĐŽŵĞ�Ă�ĨĂŶƚĂƐƟĐ�Ğǀ ĞŶƚ͕ �ďĞŝŶŐ�ůŝƐƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŶŶĞĐƟĐƵƚ�
Magazine as being in the Top Three Farmers Market in the State.

�ŽƵůĚ�ǇŽƵ�ƉůĞĂƐĞ�ĨŽƌǁ ĂƌĚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ůĂŶŐƵĂŐĞ�;ƐĞĞ�ĂƩ ĂĐŚĞĚ�ĚƌĂŌ�KƌĚŝŶĂŶĐĞ�ϵͬ Ϯϳ ͬ ϮϬϮϯͿ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�dŽǁ Ŷ�
�Ʃ ŽƌŶĞǇ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ƌĞǀ ŝĞǁ �ĂŶĚ�ůĞŐĂů�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶͬ ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĂƟŽŶ͘ The language of most concern is
as follows: Žƌ�ĐĂƌƌǇ�ĂŶǇ�ǁ ĞŝŐŚƚ�Žƌ�ŝŶŇƵĞŶĐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞĐŝƐŝŽŶƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞ͘ dŚĞ��ŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞ�
believes that “Friends of the Market ͟ �ďĞŝŶŐ�ŝŶǀ Žůǀ ĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞ�ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐŝŽŶƐ�ǁ ŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ŽĨ�
ŚĞůƉ�ŝŶ�ŝĚĞŶƟĨǇŝŶŐ�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀ ĞŵĞŶƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞǇ�ŵĂǇ�ĐŽŵĞ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�
Markets. However, all the decisions would be made by the appointed (electors of the town)
&ĂƌŵĞƌƐ͛ �D ĂƌŬĞƚ��ŽŵŵŝƩ ĞĞ͘�

Thanks so much for your assistance,
Roxanne
Roxanne M. Maher

Administrative Assistant to
the Ledyard Town Council
(860) 464-3203
council@ledyardct.org

Town Hall Hours:
Monday – Thursday 7:30 a.m. to 4:45 p.m.
CLOSED FRIDAYS


